Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 9:19 AM

To: Kevin R. Hall (kh.itconsultingsalesoffices@gmail.com); ‘Patrick "Pat" Hanley
(cpsvm@yahoo.com)’; ‘Pat Handley (svm231@aol.com)’

Subject: FW: SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENT CASE No.: 2014CP003698 - REVISED
DOCUMENTS

Attachments: Berstein_14CP003698.pdf

Importance: High

Hmmm, how did Tescher get in and what was error???

From: CAD-Division IH [mailto:CAD-DivisionIH@pbcgov.org]

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 8:38 AM

To: John Patrick Morrissey; Alan Benjamin Rose; iviewit@gmail.com; iviewit@iviewit.tv; tourcandy@gmail.com;
boconnell@ciklinlubitz.com; jfoglietta@ciklinlubitz.com; jilliantoni@gmail.com; lisa.friedstein@gmail.com;
psimon@stpcorp.com; service@ciklinlubitz.com; slobdell@ciklinlubitz.com

Cc: CAD-Division IH

Subject: SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENT CASE No.: 2014CP003698 - REVISED DOCUMENTS

Importance: High

ATTENTION: These documents replace documents sent in this case on 09/24/2015.

1. The original order received was never filed because of a document error.
The new order replaces the first order you received.

o This email is from the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
e Case Number: 2014CP003698
e« INRE SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN TRUST AGREE DTD 05/20/08 AM
e Orders Attached:
o ORDER (Berstein 14CP003698.pdf)
e Division IH,

In accordance with the 15th Judicial Circuit's Administrative Order 2.310-4/13, please ensure that primary and
secondary email addresses are registered with Court Administration at https://e-services.co.palm-
beach.fl.us/scheduling/.

For a better translation of this document, contact CAD-ADA @pbcgov.org.




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

PROBATE DIVISION [H
CASE NO. 502014CP003698XXXXNB

TED BERNSTEIN,
Plaintiff
V.
DONALD R. TESCHER,ELICT IVAN BERNSTEIN,
LISA SUE FRIEDSTEIN, JILL MARLA IANTONI, ET AL.,
Defendants
/

ORDER SETTING TRIAL on AMENDED COMPLAINT
(DE 26) COUNT II

This matter came before the court on its own motion, for resolution of outstanding issues
as required by the October 6, 2014, Order of the Honorable Martin H Colin, the Circuit Court
Judge formerly assigned to this case. [n that Order, Judge Colin severed trial of Count I of the
Plantiff’s Amended Complaint from remaining claims in the action, and stayed all further
proceedings in the action pending further Order of the Court. Accordingly, the Court ORDERS
as follows:

1. Trial of the issues set forth in Judge Colin’s October 6, 2014, Order on Amendments to
Pleadings and Stay until Further Order of Court (DE 27) and Count II of Plaintiff’s Amended
Complaint (DE 26) shall take place on December 15, 2015 @ 9:30AM : 1 (one) day has been
set aside for trial.

2. The Petitioner and the Respondent have an obligation to make a good faith effort to resolve
this case. Towards that end, the parties are ordered to attend a pre-trial mediation that must take
place no later than ten (10) days before the first day of trial of this case. Failure to attend pre-
trial mediation absent an order waiving same may result in the striking of the case from the
trial docket and/or additional sanctions. THE PRE-TRIAL MEDIATION MUST TAKE
PLACE REGARDLESS OF OTHER MEDIATION THAT MAY HAVE OCCURRED PRIOR
70 THIS ORDER SETTING TRIAL.
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[f an interpreter is needed for a party or witness in this case, it shall be the responsibility of the
party needing same to provide a qualified interpreter.

3. The court reserves jurisdiction to enter such further orders as may be necessary.

DONE AND ORDERED in West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida, this 24th day of
September, 2015,

JOHN L PHILLIPS
Circuit Judge
Copies furnished to:

Eliot Bernstein, individually Alan Rose, Esq.
and Eliot and Candice Bernstein, Mrachek Fitzgerald Rose
as Parents and Natural Guardians of Konopka Thomas & Weiss, P.A.
D.B., Ja. B. and Jo. B, Minors 505 S Flagler Drive, Suite 600
2753 N'W 34th Street West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 655-2250 - Telephone
(561) 245-8588 - Telephone (561) 655-5537 - Facsimile
(561) 886-7628 - Cell Email: arose/@mrachek-law.com

(561) 245-8644 - Facsimile
Email: Eliot I. Bernstein (iviewit@iviewit.tv)  Pamela Beth Simon
303 E, Wacker Drive, Suite 2725

John P. Morrissey, Esq. Chicago, IL 60601

330 Clematis Street, Suite 213 Email: psimon@stpcorp.com

West Palm Beach, FI. 33401

(561) 833-0866 - Telephone Brian M. O=Connell, Esq.

(561) 833-0867 - Facsimile Joielle A, Foglictta, Esq.

Email: John P. Morrissey Ciklin Lubitz Martens & O=Connell
(lohnf@morrisseylaw.com) 515 N. Flagler Dr., 20th Floor
Counsel for Molly Simon, Alexandra West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Bernstein, Eric Bernstein, Michael Bernstein =~ 561-832-5900 - Telephone
561-833-4209 - Facsimile

Lisa Friedstein, individually and as trustee for Email- boconnell@ciklinlubitz.com;

her children, and as natural guardian for M.F, ifoglietta@ciklinlubitz.com;

and C.F., Minors; and Max Friedstein service@ciklinlubitz.com;
lisa.friedstein@gmail.com slobdell@ciklinlubitz.com

Jill Tantoni, individually and as trustee for her
children, and as natural guardian for J.I. a
minor

jilliantoni@gmail. ¢ oen
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